QUESTIONS FOR -  Operations Training Database – Version 4
	Question Number
	Question 
	Response

	1.1
	Could you please confirm if the budget figure provided in this notice,

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/db9ebaa8-bd0b-40ff-92c2-fec204c02189?utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=2018-06-05&utm_source=SavedSearch

[bookmark: _GoBack]i.e. £36K, is this for the full contract term of 3 years and whether it covers annual subscription (licensing) only OR if this is also to include all implementation and training costs.
	The figure of £36000 is an estimation only. All prices tendered will be considered and evaluated as part of this procurement process and evaluated as part of the tender in conjunction with the quality aspect.

	1.2
	The time scale between Contract Award and implementation of the solution is very short, leaving not much time for development based on provided data sets.  Is the date of implementation set in stone or is there the possibility of some flexibility?

	Depending on the solution and the projected project plan we will allow some flexibility 

	1.3
	We note that although tenders need to be delivered by 25th June 2018, clause 3 of the ITT says:

"The award of this contract will be from 30th July 2018 for implementation by the end 31st August 2018".

If delivery, including bespoke development work, requires longer than the one month allowed, can the contract award date be brought forward or implementation date be extended by a few weeks?

	The timescales are to allow time to fully evaluate the responses. Depending on the solutions and timescales provided by suppliers we will review the contract and implementation start dates and allow some flexibility 

	1.4
	Is it your intention to have a wholly paperless solution?

	We would also like the ability to produce paper reports as and when required to present if necessary to management and trainers

	1.5
	 Is it necessary for all requirements to be met within a single software?

	It is up to the supplier to provide the appropriate solution and should be seamless to the end user.

	1.6
	 Is there a demand for a wholly bespoke solution or is SAAS attractive?

	We would like a bespoke solution

	1.7
	 Is it acceptable for the tenderer to provide marketing material for associated software within the tender submission?

	You can provide marketing material, but it will not be evaluated as part of the tender. We are looking for a solution and it is up to the supplier how they provide this

	1.8
	Please describe in detail how you will meet the GDPR & Security Requirements and please complete the Statement of Assurance Questionnaire (see section 13 in this document):

There is no section 13 in the document or questionnaire included?

Can you confirm if the attached file (found on https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/government-supplier-assurance-framework) is the one to be completed?
	Yes, that is correct.

	1.9
	Is there a requirement for employees to be able to register for courses planned and published via the solution using a self-service function where the course has availability
	No, all course delegates will be allocated places by the training team admin staff.
 

	1.10
	Is the requirement for the solution to automatically generate a digital certificate from within the system and then auto emailed to delegates or would the certificates be produced outside of the system and be uploaded by the training team and then be associated with the delegates and automatically distributed via system emails at that point?
	It is anticipated that a certificate templates are uploaded initially upon system implementation, that the system can then generate and email to the delegate upon successful completion of the course/assessment 



	
	If the solution has to be capable of creating the certificates digitally within the system how many different types of certificates are there and are these available as electronic templates and in which digital format will they be provided e.g. Word documents 
	 N/A see above answer

	1.11
	Will it be possible to deliver the Training to MCA staff at a centralised location or will it be dispersed around the country, in either case can you confirm the location(s) where training will need to be delivered 
	Training will be required by the Technical Training team who are all based in one location, Fareham Hampshire
 

	1.12
	How many legacy historic training records will need to be uploaded into the system and will this include digital copies of certificates, if so how many certificates will need to be migrated 
	It is undecided at present whether historical records will be uploaded, however, if the supplier has a suitable solution for this to present it will be considered. Any future decision on uploading historical data will not include copy certificates. 



